GOVERNMENT

F L ORIDA

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: February 5, 2021

To: Katie Smith, Deputy Clerk
Board of County Commissioners s &'\N’

%n,

From: Gregory Golgowski, AICP, Chief Planner, Comprehensive
Planning Section, Planning Division

Subject: Effective Date of 2020-1 Regular Cycle State-Expedited Review
Amendments and Ordinance 2020-34

Attachments: DEO Letter of Compliance and Letter of Review Completion

On November 17, 2020, the Board of County Commissioners adopted the 2020-1 Regular
Cycle State-Expedited Review Amendments to the Orange County Comprehensive Plan.

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEQO) has notified the Planning
Division that they reviewed the amendment in accordance with the State-Expedited
Review process and did not identify any provision that necessitated a challenge to the
Ordinance adopting the amendment.

Therefore, in accordance with the 31-day appeal period, the effective date for the 2020-1
Regular Cycle State-Expedited Review Amendments adopted by Ordinance 2020-34 is
January 8, 2021.

Please contact me at 407-836-5624 or Gregory.Golgowski@ocfl.net if you have any
questions or need additional information.

GG/sw

c: Alberto A. Vargas, MArch, Manager, Planning Division
Gregory Golgowski, AICP, Chief Planner, Planning Division
2020-1 Regular Cycle Expedited State Review Amendments File



Ron DeSantis
GOVERNOR

Dane Eagle
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o«
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

January 7, 2021

The Honorable Jerry L. Demings
Mayor, Orange County

201 South Rosalind Avenue, 5th Floor
Orlando, Florida 32801

Dear Mayor Demings:

The Department of Economic Opportunity (“Department”) has completed its review of
the comprehensive plan amendment adopted by Orange County {(Amendment No. 20-09ESR
(Proposed with 20-03ESR}) by Ordinance No. 2020-34 on November 17, 2020. We have
reviewed the amendment in accordance with the expedited state review process set forth in
Section 163.3184(2) and (3), Florida Statutes, and identified no provision that necessitates a
challenge of the Ordinance adopting the amendment.

If the plan amendment is not challenged by an affected person, the amendment will
become effective 31 days after the Department notified the local government that the plan
amendment package was complete. If the plan amendment is challenged by an affected
person, the amendment will not become effective until the Department or the Administration
Commission enters a final order determining the amendment to be “In Compliance.”

If you have any questions concerning this review, please contact Wisnerson Benoit,

Planning Analyst, by telephone at (850} 717-8511 or by email at
Wisnerson.Benoit@deo.mvflorida.com.

Since/rely,

:"";V 1‘

Jg#nes D. Stansbury, Chief
ureau of Community Planning and Growth

JDS/wb

cc: Alberto A. Vargas, MArch., Manager, Orange County Planning Division
Hugh W. Harling, Jr., P.E., Executive Director, East Central Florida Regional Planning Council
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity | Caldwell Building | 107 E. Madison Street | Tallahassee, FL 32399

850.245.7105 | www.FloridaJobs.org
www.twitter.com/FLDEO jwww.facebook.com/FLDED

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available upon request fo individuals with
disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipment via
the Florida Relay Service at 711.



Dane Eagle
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ron DeSantis
GOVERNOR

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT «
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

December 8, 2020

Mt. Greg Golgowski, AICP

Chief Planner

Orange County

Comprehensive Planning Section

201 South Rosalind Avenue, 2nd Floor
Post Office box 1393

Orlando, Florida 32802-1393

Deatr Mt. Golgowski:

Thank you fot submitting the Orange County’s Plan Amendment No. 20-09ESR
(Proposed with 20-03ESR), adopted by Otdinance No. 2020-34 on November 17, 2020, for out
review pursuant to the Expedited State Review process. The adopted package was received by the
State Land Planning Agency on December 8, 2020.

We have conducted a preliminary inventoty of the plan amendment package to verify the
inclusion of all required materials. The submission package was determined to be complete on
December 8, 2020, and your adopted plan amendment will be reviewed pursuant to the process set
forth in Chapter 163.3184(3), Flotida Statutes. Once the review is underway, you may be asked to
provide additional supporting documentation by the review team to ensure a thorough review.

If you have any questions please contact Kelly Cotvin, Regional Planning Administrator, that
will be overseeing the review of the amendments, at (850)717-8503.

Sincerely,
D. 23}7 Fubanks, Administrator
Plan Review and Processing
DRE/ts
cc: Albetto A. Vargas, March., Manager, Orange County

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity | Caldwell Building | 107 E. Madison Street | Tallahassee, FL 32398
850.245.7105 | www . FloridaJobs.org
www . twitter.com/FLDEQ jwww facebook.com/FLDEO

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available upon request to individuals with
disabiiities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipment via
the Florida Relay Service at 711.



